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From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, May 30, 2012 10:31 AM 

To: 
Subject: 	 FW: (SBU) Khar meeting 5/30 - highlights 

Importance: 	 High 
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From Cameron. 

From: Feldman, Daniel F 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 10:21 AM 
To: Nides, Thomas R; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Fw: (SBU) Khar meeting 5/30 - highlights 
Importance: High 
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From: Munter, Cameron P 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2012 09:39. AM 
To: Grossman, Marc I 
Cc: Jones, Beth E (S/SRAP); Lenderking, Timothy A; Feldman, Daniel F; Hoagland, Richard E; Pratt, Jonathan G; 
Kofmehl, Scott 
Subject: (SBU) Khar meeting 5/30 highlights 

Marc, 

A relatively calm meeting with HRK this afternoon. We'll have a cable tomorrow. 

• I raised Afridi again, same talking points as I used with her before. 

• I got the impression she believes agreement is near on GLOCs, wants to see a deal. 
• 

B1 

1.4(B) 

1.4(D) 

 

Pakimil talks. And as for apology .... 

• She was not defensive, but emphasized that the Pakistani leadership has been restrained since Chicago, even as 

(she claimed) the U.S. leadership has not. 

• I said: make no mistake. Everyone/everyone in Washington has had it up to here in Pakistan, whether because 

of GLOCs, HQN, Afridi, you name it. I said: it's very/rpt/very bad in Washington. She said: I know. I said: I 

don't think you do. Talk to Sherry. 

• At the end of the meeting, I hit her with DS visas and with the Amcit incarcerated in Peshawar. 

Cameron 
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